11/29/2016 City of Portland Mail - 30 Merrill Conditions of Site Plan Approval

Portland »

N\ ‘ Google's good here Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>
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30 Merrill Conditions of Site Plan Approval

Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com> Tue, Nov 29, 2016 at 9:31 AM
To: Helen Donaldson <hcd@portlandmaine.gov>, Lauren Swett <Iswett@woodardcurran.com>

Hi Nell — | find the fence detail to be acceptable. | find it very difficult to understand the proposed apron/curb work.
The plans note a 1.45’ section of new curb. Too short. Have them provide a clear detail. While not in our standards,
we are asking applicants to provide a maximum 2% accessibility route along the sidewalk. | would like to see if that
can be incorporated.

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks

Thomas A. Errico, PE
Senior Associate
Traffic Engineering Director

TYLININTERNATIONAL
12 Northbrook Drive

Falmouth, ME 04105
207.781.4721 (main)
207.347.4354 (direct)
207.400.0719 (mobile)
207.781.4753 (fax)
thomas.errico@tylin.com

Visit us online at www.tylin.com

Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | YouTube

"One Vision, One Company"

Please consider the environment before printing.

From: Helen Donaldson [mailto:hcd@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 12:37 PM
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11/29/2016 City of Portland Mail - 30 Merrill Conditions of Site Plan Approval

To: Lauren Swett <Iswett@woodardcurran.com>; Tom Errico <thomas.errico@tylin.com>
Subject: Re: 30 Merrill Conditions of Site Plan Approval

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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